
7/.17/69 

Mr. Orlando 2ereira 
d last 67 bt., 
New York, N.Y. 

Dear Mlow 

I am ecrry a few health problems end other mnttera ,AiVti delayed this. 

I hLd ecksd twc friends, both o. rhon hevc eede d-.7per !,tueleis c.f.  this eapect than I, fel' copiea of whet they hcve. Cana hsa been to busy tinfi the other hen been sway. Therefore, here is a copy of whet I alone h-ve. I ereeume that in the course of time thefts added xeerxeets will be enowere6. In or. case the friend has much unsubstantiated material not of official origin he le unwilling to give others, -especially booenee it is untested and is hie view anthing but suspicion. 

,'.pile this meterisl her not teen -utli ..lhed, it else it ro+ In any -leans secret. It comae from the publicly-evelleble erehive of the '"area Zorr:aseion. The numbers beginning 1:ith 'Co" eri,  the file. 	reifizetion,7. 	you :411 note, they do not all begin with t:,e first :.,ege. Phis is beceuee the .tetvious pages contain nothing of interest. 

As 1 believe 1 told you, I do not stare the prevel(-nt suspicions about this men. I believe hie testimony before the Warren COMMIEAOU rereents my belief and disputes the suspicion. 

Should you desire el copy cf his testimony, it cen be reed et the "ew York Public Library. It in in Volume 9 of the hearings, beginning on page l66. Cr, I can have copies 7,,de for you. 7ossibly the liLrbry can xprox it for you. Iwo reres will then orrNer one ningle sheet of et- per. 

When I hear furthor, if anythin7 seems likely to interest you, I will send it. 

Sincerely, 

Herold *Weisberg 


